
From: Rachael McDaniel
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 11:22:26 AM
Attachments: 0016_001.pdf
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Good Morning!
 
Yes, totally cool no worries. All parcels paid in full, please find signature page attached.
 
Have an awesome day! 
 

Rachael McDaniel
Fiscal Tech III l Kittitas County Treasurer

205 W. 5th Ave Suite 102
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7537
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/treasurer/default.aspx
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Rachael McDaniel <rachael.mcdaniel@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: FW: BL-20-00007 McKenna - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
 
Good morning Rachael!  Kylee usually helps me with these.  I hope its ok that I’m sending to you
since she is out of the office!
 
Can you please verify that taxes have been paid on listed parcels?  Signature page is third in the doc.
I just need the signature page scanned back to me.
 
Thank you 
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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